

April 28, 2008

By Electronic Filing

Ms. Renee' J. Jenkins Director of Administration Secretary of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 180 East Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43215

RE: <u>In the matter of the Application of Little Miami Communications Corporation Detariffing and Related</u>
Action: PUCO Case No. 08-0002-TP-ATA

Dear Ms. Jenkins:

Enclosed are additional tariff sheets to be filed in connection with the above referenced matter on behalf of The Little Miami Communications Corporation. These sheets are in addition to sheets originally filed on January 2, 2008.

The TRF Number for Little Miami is 90-5025-TP-TRF.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

/s/ Karen J. Fehrman TDS Telecom Manager – Tariffs Phone 608-664-4173 Fax 608-830-5519 Email karen.fehrman@tdstelecom.com

Enclosure

EXHIBIT A

(Fayetteville Exchange Existing Affected Tariff Pages)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

FAYETTEVILLE EXCHANGE -- OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 5

N Section 1 Twenty-First Revised Check Sheet 1 Cancels Twentieth Revised Check Sheet 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

	CHECKSHEET		
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
1 1 1 1 1 1 1	First Second Twelfth Thirteenth Sixth Seventh Eighth Thirteenth	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	(T) (T)
1 1 1	Twelfth Seventh Second	9 10 11	(T) (T)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008 EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

Custom Calling Services

FAYETTEVILLE EXCHANGE - OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1 Twelfth Revised Sheet 3 Cancels Eleventh Revised Sheet 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX **(T) GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX (T)** Tier (C) Designation (C) Tariff Sheet - A -Abuse or Fraudulent Use of Service 2 9 Additional Listings, Directory 5 3, 4 Adjustment of Billing..... 5 3, 4 Advanced Calling Services..... 5 37-44 Multiple Tiers (C) Advance Payments 2 3, 12 Allowance for Interruption..... 2 4 Alterations 2 9 Alternate Call Listings, Directory 5 3, 4 Application for Service..... 2 13 Application of Business and Residence Rates 2 11, 12 Application of General Regulations 2 3 Availability of Facilities 2 4 - B -Blocking, Per Call and Per Line..... **Multiple Tiers** (C) 5 34-36 Business and Residence Rates, Application of 2 11, 12 - C -Call Blocking, 900 Services..... 5 22 Call Trace...... Tier 1 Non-Core 5 42, 43 Central Office Work Charge..... Multiple Tiers 6 3. 11-13 **Multiple Tiers** Centrex Service..... 4 15-29

ISSUED: July 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: September 10, 2007

5

25-33

(C)

Multiple Tiers

Thirteenth Revised Sheet 8
Cancels Twelfth Revised Sheet 8

Section 1

(T)

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

		H4 (F 1997)		
- M -	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	<u>Sheet</u>	(C)
Minimum Contract Periods		2	32	
Miscellaneous Charges		6	19,20	
Miscellaneous Experimental Equipment		2	38	(0)
Miscellaneous Service Arrangements	Multiple Tiers	5 2	_	(C)
Misuse of Company-Provided Services	Markinla Ti	∠ 6	9	(C)
Moves and Changes	Multiple Tiers	0		(C)
- N -				
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
900 Services Call Blocking		5	22	
N11 Service			71-74	(C)
Negligence of the Company		2	4-7	
Nonlisted Service		5	3,5	
Nonpublished Service	Tier 1 Non-Core	5	3,5	(C)
•				
- O <i>-</i>				
Obligation of the Company		2	4-7	
Off-Premises Mileage		5	8-10	
•				
-P-				
Payment of Charges for Service		2	22-26	
Paystation Service		4A	13,14	
Per Call Blocking/Per Line Blocking	Multiple Tiers	5	34-36	(C)
Premise Visit Charge	Multiple Tiers	6	3,10,11	(C)
Promotional Periods (Waiver of Service Charges)	•	6	23	(-)
- commence where we have the first transfer and an arrange and and and arrange arrange arrange and arrange arr				

ISSUED: July 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: September 10, 2007

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 07-848-TP-ALT ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

Section 1
Twelfth Revised Sheet 9
Cancels Eleventh Revised Sheet 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX



	•	P-60 U U1		
	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	Sheet	
- P -				
Private Line - Other (See Channels)		5 2	8-10 7, 8	
- Q -				
- R -				
Restoration of Service Charge	Tier 1 Core Non-Specific	6 6 2	4, 20, 21 23 10	(C)
				(C)
- S -				
Seasonal Service	Multiple Tiers	5 4A 4 6	16 12 8-10	
Service Order Charge	Multiple Tiers	6 4	3, 8-10 40-41	
Special Construction		2 2	33-37 38-39	
		_		(C)
Special Service and Facilities Suspension of Service		5 2	14 30-32	

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

FAYÉTTEVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Ninth Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Eighth Revised Check Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

	CHECKSHEET	APPROVED	
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
4	First	1	
4	Eleventh	2	(T)
4	Third	3	
4	Ninth	4	(T)
4	Third	5	
4	First	6	
4	First	7	
4	Third	8	
4	Original	9	
4	First	10	
4	Original	11	
4	Original	12	
4	Original	13	
4	Third	14	
4	Second	14a	
4	First	14e	
4	Second	15	(ξ)
4	First	16	
4	First	17	
4	First	18	
4	First	19	
4	First	20	
4	First	21	
4	Second	22	(T)
4	Original	23	(m)
4	Second	24	(T) (T) (T)
4 4	Third First	25 26	(1)
4	Original	26 27	(1)
4	Original	28	
4	Original	29	
4	Original	30	
4	Original	31	
4	Original	32	
4	Original	33	
4	First	34	
4	Second	35	
4	Original	36	
4	Original	37	
4	Original	36	
4	Original	37	
4	Second	38	/T)
4	Fourth	39	(T) (T)
4	Original	40	(1)
4	Original	41	
•	Origina	וד	

ISSUED: January 2, 2008 EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Eleventh Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Tenth Revised Sheet 2

Section 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFF

Rates for Business Single-Party for 4 or more lines, Centrex Features plus that trate each for non-residential customers can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Local Exchange Service – General	3
Local Exchange Rates - Monthly Rates	4
Local Exchange Maps	6,7
Service Connection Assistance (SCA)	8-9
Smart Pack Lite	40-41
Lifeline Assistance	14-140
Link-Up	14e-14
Centrex	15-29
Enhanced Emergency Telephone Service (E9-1-1)	30-34
Extended Local Calling Service	35-37

ISSUED: January 2, 2008 EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

(C)

(Ċ)

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Ninth Revised Sheet 4
Cancels Eighth Revised Sheet 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

ACCESS SERVICE

B. Exchange Access Service – Monthly Rates ¹¹

Exchange Name: FAYETEVILLE

EAS TO: Mount Orab, Cincinnati



	Trans	Current Monthly	Maximum Monthly	*Tier
Class and Grade of Service	<u>Code</u>	<u>Rate</u>	Rate	Classification
Business Service:				
Single-Party – 1st Line	B1	\$41.04	\$41.04	Tier 1 Core
Single-Party – 2nd & 3rd Line, each	B1	41.04	82.08	Tier 1 Non Core
PBX Trunk, each	TKCS	70.52 ²	141.04 ²	Tier 1 Non Core
Key Trunk, each	TKKSB	60.69 ^{2/}	121.38 ^{2/}	Tier 1 Non Core
Residence Service:				
SIngle-Party – 1st Line	R1	20.89	20.89	Tier 1 Core
Single-Party – 2nd & 3rd Line, each	R1	20.89	41.78	Tier 1 Non Core
Single-Party – 4 or more Lines, each	R1	20.89	None	
Single-Party Line, Metered, each	R1M	13.74 ³	13.74 ^{3/}	Tier 1 Core

1/ Includes Touch-Call Service.

Effective August 12, 2007, the rates for Residential and Business customers who do not have Touch Call service will be grandfathered and will see no change in their monthly rate. Any subsequent change to service made by such a grandfathered customer, however, will result in the loss of the grandfathering exception and will require that customer to upgrade to Touch Call Service.

- 2/ PBX and Key Trunk rates include hunt or rotary service feature.
- 3/ This service offering is experimental and is limited to the first 85 residential customers in the three (3) exchanges requesting this service. There will be no additional charge for the first thirty (30) outgoing calls within the local area per month. For messages in excess of thirty (30), there is an additional charge of \$0.08 per message. No service connection charge will apply for the first time that a customer transfers to or from this service.

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

(C)

Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the Initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-848-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

Cancels First Revised Sheet 15

Second Revised Sheet 15

Section 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Α. General

- Centrex Service is a central office-based, flat rate, business communications service which provides capabilities similar to those offered on Private Branch Exchange, but without requiring switching equipment on the customer's premises. Centrex integrates all of a business customer's lines in to a single telecommunications system. Centrex is not provided in association with public or semi-public telephone service.
- 2. All Centex lines shall be equipped with touch call signaling, but will not be subject to Touchcall rates as set forth in Section 5 of this tariff.
- The minimum charge for services provided under this tariff shall be one (1) 3. month.
- 4 Vacation rates for Centrex lines or services are not offered.
- 5. A Centrex customer must have a minimum of two (2) Centrex lines.
- 6. Centrex lines are not subject to Local Exchange Service Rates as set forth in Section 4 of this Tariff.
- 7. Centrex lines are not subject to the Rotary Service (Trunk Hunt) rates as set forth in Section 5 of this Tariff.
- 8. All station lines will be equipped with the standard system features as set forth in the Company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.
- 9. Exchange lines terminating at different locations of the customer may be combined into a Centrex Service group arrangement; however, all exchange lines terminating in the group must be served by the same central office.

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT **FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO**

(T)

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 16 Cancels Original Sheet 16

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

(C)

(C)

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 17 Cancels Original Sheet 17

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

APPROVED

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 4
First Revised Sheet 18
Cancels Original Sheet 18

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

APPROVED

ιĊι

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 19 Cancels Original Sheet 19

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

APPROVED

(C)

(Ċ)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 20 Cancels Original Sheet 20

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

APPROVED

ζŊ

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 21 Cancels Original Sheet 21

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

APPROVED

人、

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Second Revised Sheet 22 Cancels First Revised Sheet 22 (T)

(C) (C)

Section 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

C. CONDITIONS

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

- 1. The Company will furnish one (1) alphabetical directory listing for each Centrex summary account, with out charge. Additional listings(s) are offered subject to the provisions set forth in the Company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com
- 2. The rates and charges shown for Centrex Service apply to the establishment of Centrex Service only. Other services may be furnished at the rates and charges set forth in the Tariffs of the Company.
- 3. Centrex lines that terminate in key system common equipment or other CPE that performs pooling or switching functions must be provided in a "squared" arrangement in order to retain Centrex tariff rates. A "squared" arrangement is one in which the number of Centrex lines equals the number of stations/lines served by the key system common equipment or the CPE switched/pooling equipment. If the number of stations served by the key system common equipment or the CPE switching/pooling equipment exceeds the number of Centrex lines, the Centrex lines will be rated at the appropriate Key Trunk, or PBX Trunks rate as found in Tariff M.P.S.C. No. 1 of this Tariff.
- 4. The business customer may choose to pay for the service on a month-to-month basis or under a service contract plan for the periods of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 months. A month-to-month business customer may, at any time, convert to a service contract plan by paying the applicable service period plan rate currently in effect.
- 5. The monthly rate for customers choosing the service period plan is guaranteed against Telephone Company initiated changes during the selected service contract period.

Section 4
Original Sheet No. 23

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- C. CONDITIONS (Continued)
 - 6. Subsequent line additions/deletions to the original service contract period are stipulated as follows:
 - a. Subsequent additions will be added to an existing contract, based upon the remaining period of the initial contract. If the line additions cause the customer's total Centrex line count to exceed the threshold of the line count previously contracted, all lines will be billed at the rate for the larger line count.
 - b. Subsequent line deletions, resulting in reductions equal to or exceeding 20% of the initial quantity of lines under contract, will be considered a termination liability and treated as specified in E.9. below. If the reduction causes the total number of lines to fall into a different line size group, all remaining lines will be billed at rates for the smaller line size group.
- D. LIABILITY OF THE TELEPHONE COMPANY

The liability of the Telephone Company for interruptions in or failure of service provided under the Centrex Service Tariff or for any damages arising from the provision of service is provided for in Section 2.

ISSUED: 03/31/94 EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Second Revised Sheet 24
Cancels First Revised Sheet 24

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

APPROVED

E. RATES AND CHARGES

Business Rates – *Tier 1 Non Core:

Current Month-to-Month Rates, per line

		Monthly Rate
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$29.22
b.	7-12 lines, each line	26.30
C.	13-24 line, each line	23.38
d.	24 lines or more, each line	20.45

Current Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	48 Month	60 Month
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$28.64	\$27.76	\$26.59	\$25.13	\$23.70
b.	7-12 lines, each line	25.20	23.60	21.54	19.10	16.83
C.	13-24 line, each line	22.34	20.82	18.88	16.59	14.46
d.	24 lines or more, each line	19.47	18.04	16.22	14.07	12.09

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

(C)

(C)

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Third Revised Sheet 25
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 25

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

APPROVED

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
- 1. Business Rates *Tier 1 Non Core (continued):

Maximum Month-to-Month Rates, per line

	Monthly Rate
2-6 lines, each line	\$58.44
7-12 lines, each line	52.60
13-24 line, each line	46.76
24 lines or more, each line	40.90
	7-12 lines, each line 13-24 line, each line

Maximum Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	48 Month	60 Month
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$57.28	\$55.52	\$53.18	\$50.26	\$47.40
b.	7-12 lines, each line	50.40	47.20	43.08	38.20	33.66
C.	13-24 line, each line	44.68	41.64	37.76	33.18	28.92
d.	24 lines or more, each line	38. 9 4	36.08	32.44	28.14	24.18

Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

(C)

Section 4 First Revised Sheet 26 Cancels Original Sheet 26

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

CENTREX SERVICE



E. RATES AND CHARGES

6. End User Common Line Charge (EUCL)

The FCC End User Common Line Charge (EUCL) will be assessed based upon the total number of Centrex lines to which the customer subscribes.

- 7. Connection Charges
 - a. In addition to the recurring monthly charges, Service Connection Charges, as specified in Section 6, apply to the connection of one or more lines at the same time and on the same service of the customer, with the following exceptions:
 - 1) Service Connection charges will not apply to changes requested for a period of thirty (30) days immediately following the initial installation of system services. Following the thirty (30) day period, chares for any changes or additional requests will apply as described in Section 6.
 - At the Telephone Company's discretion, the nonrecurring chares may be reduced or waived during promotional campaigns and/or as a part of customer negotiation.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 4 Original Sheet No. 27

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - Service Contract Plan
 - a. The monthly rate for Centrex service under the term payment plan for the periods of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 months is subject to Company initiated rate increases. The Public Service Commission of Ohio ordered rate changes supersede the rates, terms, and conditions of this Tariff.
 - b. Centrex station line additions under the term payment plan may be made at contracted rates for the duration of the contract period. If this election is made, the additions would be subject to termination liabilities.
 - Upon expiration of the term payment plan, the customer must select a new contract period as offered in the current tariff, or revert to current tariff rates for the month-to-month payment option.
 - 9. Termination Liability

Termination liability for all or part of Centrex Service is as follows:

a. Full Termination

Discontinuance of entire Centrex service within the initial service contract period will be calculated as the lesser amount of the following:

1) The difference between the amount the customer would be charged for the period the service was installed, had the one (1) month rate been selected and what was charged under the selected service contract plan period from the date the system was installed; or,

ISSUED: 03/31/94 E

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

8388

Section $\frac{4}{28}$ Original Sheet No. $\frac{28}{28}$

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - Termination Liability (Continued)
 - a. Full Termination (Continued)
 - 2) The remaining number of months times the originally selected contract period monthly rate times fifty percent.

Under either of the above options, the termination calculation applies only to the Centrex line rate and the number of lines the customer has selected under the service contract plan.

b. Partial Terminations

Failure to maintain the contracted for Centrex Lines on a monthly basis, as specified in the Service Contract Plan selected by the customer, will result in billing to the customer for unused lines. This billing will be based on the contracted for number of Centrex lines, less the number of lines in service at the end of the month, times the lesser or:

- The difference between the amount the customer would be charged had the one (1) month rate been selected and what would have been charged under the selected service contract plan payment period for the line; or,
- 2) The originally selected Service Contract Period monthly rate times fifty percent.
- c. Moves

Moves of the primary location within the LATA will be subject to termination liability except when the move is within the same serving wire center area and the customer subscribes to the same or greater number of lines.

Moves of secondary locations to a non-continuous property location do not constitute termination of the Centrex Service Agreement.

ISSUED: 03/31/94

48889

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 94-196-TP-ATA

ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

BY: JAMES A. BUBAR, PRESIDENT

FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

Section 4 Original Sheet No. 29

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - 9. Termination Liability (Continued)
 - d. Commission approval of the above termination liability language is not intended to indicate that the Commission has approved or sanctioned any terms or provisions contained therein.

Signatories to such contracts shall be free to pursue whatever legal remedies they have, should a dispute arise.

19889

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4 Second Revised Sheet 38 Cancels First Revised Sheet 38

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

(C)

TOTAL TALK PACK

A. General

- 1. Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services:¹
 - a. Residential One-Party Line (includes Touch Tone capability)

b. Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services)

 Caller ID Deluxe, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced Calling Services)

B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Total Talk Pack customers may terminate their enrollment in the Plan at any time upon notice to the company.
- 3. Unless terminated by the Total Talk Pack customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 4. Service Charges, as described in Section 6 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and additional Total Talk Pack lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Charges will not apply when the Total Talk Pack replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the Total Talk Pack back to Local Exchange Service.
- 5. Total Talk Pack customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain deregulated and/or detariffed services..

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4 Fourth Revised Sheet 39 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 39

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

TOTAL TALK PACK (Continued)

APPROVED

- B. <u>Conditions and Limitations</u> (Continued)
 - The Plan may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
 - 7. If a customer fails to submit timely payment sufficient to cover the entire amount of the regulated and unregulated bundled packaged rate, the Company may discontinue the provision of any regulated and unregulated services, other than basic local exchange service, if payment is sufficient to cover the rate for basic local exchange service. The rate for basic local exchange service shall be the tariffed rate for stand-alone basic local exchange service.
 - 8. Total Talk Pack customers will receive calling into the Extended Local Calling Service areas as described in Section 4 at no charge.
- C. Rates

Rate Per Month

1. Residence

Local Bundle, per line

\$35.05

(C)

(C)

3. Residence

Total Talk Smart Pack 1

\$35.05

Customers must agree to a one-year service commitment and subscribe to TDS Long Distance's Total Talk 200 or Unlimited Minute Plans to be eligible for this rate. If the customer terminates the bundle prior to 1 year, a \$99.00 termination fee applies.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4 Original Sheet 40

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

SMART PACK LITE



A. General

Smart Pack Lite is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Smart Pack Lite subscriber line provided. Smart Pack Lite includes the following services:

- 1. Residential One-Party Line
- 2. Caller ID Deluxe
- 3. One CCS or ACS feature of the customer's choice

[Free Inside Wire Maintenance included]

Conditions and Limitations B.

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Customers must agree to a one-year service commitment in order to subscribe to Smart Pack Lite.
- Unless terminated by the Smart Pack Lite customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time to time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 4. Smart Pack Lite customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
- 5. Customers enrolled in the Plan, who fail to pay the entire rate per month, will be subject to having all existing Smart Pack Lite services converted to the applicable tariff rates. Service charges will not apply for converting services back to the tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this Plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

ISSUED: October 24, 2007 EFFECTIVE: October 24, 2007 (N)

Section 4 Original Sheet 41

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

SMART PACK LITE (Continued)

C. Rates¹

APPROVED

Rate Per Month

1. Residence

Local Bundle, per line

\$24.30

EFFECTIVE: October 24, 2007

ISSUED: October 24, 2007

(N)

(N)

Customers are required to subscribe to TDS Telecom's DSL Service to be eligible for this rate. If the customer terminates the bundle prior to 1 year, a \$99.00 termination fee applies.

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

FAYETTEVILLE EXCHANGE - OHIO Twenty-Second Revis

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Twenty-Second Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Twenty-First Revised Check Sheet 1

Section 5

(T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SECTION REVISION SHEET 5 Twenty-First 1 5 Fifth 2 5 Fifth 3 5 Fifth 3 5 First 4 5 Second 5 5 First 6 5 Second 7 5 Third 8 5 Second 10 5 Second 11 5 Second 11 5 Second 13 5 Second 13 5 Second 15 5 Second 15 5 Second 16 5 Second 17 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 19 5 First 23 5 First 24 <th></th> <th>CHECKSHEET</th> <th>APPROVED</th>		CHECKSHEET	APPROVED
5 Twenty-First 1 5 Fifth 2 5 Fifth 3 5 First 4 5 Second 5 5 First 6 5 Second 7 5 Third 8 5 Third 9 5 Second 10 5 Second 11 5 Second 11 5 Second 13 5 Second 13 5 Second 15 5 Second 15 5 Second 16.1 5 Second 17 5 Fifth 18 5 Third 19 5 Third 20 **Third** **Third**	SECTION	REVISION	SHEET
5 Fifth 2 5 Fifth 3 5 First 4 5 Second 5 First 6 5 Second 7 5 Third 8 5 Third 9 5 Second 10 5 Second 11 5 Second 11 5 Second 13 5 Second 15 5 Second 15 5 Second 16.1 5 Second 17 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 18 5 Fifth 19 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5<			
5 First 4 5 Second 5 5 First 6 5 Second 7 5 Third 8 5 Third 9 5 Second 10 5 Second 11 5 Second 11 5 Second 13 5 Sixth 14 5 Second 15 5 Second 16 5 Second 17 5 Second 17 5 Fifth 18 5 Third 19 5 Third 20 5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 31 5 Third			2
5 First 4 5 Second 5 5 First 6 5 Second 7 5 Third 8 5 Third 9 5 Second 10 5 Second 11 5 Second 11 5 Second 13 5 Sixth 14 5 Second 15 5 Second 16 5 Second 17 5 Second 17 5 Fifth 18 5 Third 19 5 Third 20 5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 31 5 Third	5		3
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	First	4
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5		5
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	First	6
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5		7
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5		8
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Third	9
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	10
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Third	12
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5		
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Sixth	
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Fourth	
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	16.1
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	17
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Fifth	
5 Second 22 5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Third	
5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Third	20
5 First 23 5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32	5	Second	22
5 First 24 5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 Second 25 5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 First 26 5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 First 27 5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 First 28 5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 First 29 5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 Third 30 5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 Third 31 5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 Sixth 32 5 First 33	5		
5 First 33	5		
	5		

ISSUED: February 13, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 13, 2008

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

ISDN-PRI, Direct Inward Dialing, Dedicated DS1, Digital Transport Service, Enlarphile 1844-6 (Spatial Reverse-Toll Charge Service), Resale and Sharing, Local Channels, Rotary Service, plus 900 Services Call Blocking, Directory Listings (except Primary and Non-Pub), Off-Premise Extension, Suspension of Service, all Custom Calling Services (except Call Waiting), Telephone Number Referral, Advanced Calling Services (except Caller ID Basic and Call Trace), ISDN-BRI, and Special Service and Facilities for nonresidential can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Sheet</u>
Advanced Calling Services	37-44
Custom Calling Services	25-33
Directory Assistance Service Directory Listings Primary Listings Additional Listings Alternate Listings Additional Line of Information Nonpublished Service Listing Nonlisted Service Listing Foreign-Exchange Listing Employees' Telephone Service	18-19 3-6 3, 4 3, 4 3, 4 3, 5 3, 5 3, 5
Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Service Basic Rate Interface (BRI)	45-55
Mileage Charges	
Off-Premise Line	8-10 22 71-74 34-36
Special Service and Facilities Suspension of Service Telephone Number Referral Service Touch Call Service	14 16-16.1 23 2

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 5
Second Revised Sheet 22
Cancels First Revised Sheet 22

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

900 SERVICES CALL BLOCKING (Residence only)

APPROVEU

A. General

900 Services Call Blocking is an optional service providing residential subscribers with the capability to block the origination of direct dialed calls to all 900 services.

(C)

(C)

(T)

B. Regulations

- a. Call blocking of 900 services is provided where Telephone Company facilities permit.
- b. 900 services blocking is provided to residential customers at no charge for initial requests.

(C) | (C)

- c. Charges associated with residential customers' subsequent requests for 900 services blocking will not exceed the company's service order charge.
- (C)
- d. Residential customers obtaining service at a new location shall be afforded blocking of 900 services at no charge, even if they exercised an option to block services at a previous location at no charge.

C)

(C)

e. Customers may elect to remove 900 services blocking free of charge. Requests by customers to remove 900 services blocking must be in writing.

(C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EXHIBIT B

(Fayetteville Exchange Replacement Tariff Sheets)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

Section 1

FAYETTEVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO

Twenty-Second Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Twenty-First Revised Check Sheet 1

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

CHECKSHEET

SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
1	First	1	
1	Second	2	
1	Thirteenth	3	(T)
1	Thirteenth	4	
1	Sixth	5	
1	Seventh	6	
1	Eighth	7	
1	Fourteenth	8	(T)
1	Thirteenth	9	(T)
1	Seventh	10	
1	Second	11	

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

Section 1
Thirteenth Revised Sheet 3
Cancels Twelfth Revised Sheet 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

- A -	Tier <u>Designation</u>	<u>Tariff</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	
Abuse or Fraudulent Use of Service	Multiple Tiers	2 5 5 5 2 2 2 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	9 3, 4 3, 4 37-44 3, 12 4 9 3, 4 13 11, 12 3 4	
Blocking, Per Call and Per Line Business and Residence Rates, Application of	Multiple Tiers	5 2	34-36 11, 12	
Call Trace		5	42, 43	(C)
Central Office Work Charge Custom Calling Services	•	6 5	3, 11-13 25-33	(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

Section 1 Fourteenth Revised Sheet 8 Cancels Thirteenth Revised Sheet 8

(C)

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

- M	Tier <u>Designation</u> -	Section	Sheet
Minimum Contract Periods Miscellaneous Charges Miscellaneous Experimental Equipment Miscellaneous Service Arrangements Misuse of Company-Provided Services Moves and Changes		2 6 2 5 2 6	32 19,20 38 9
- N	-		
N11 Service Negligence of the Company Nonlisted Service Nonpublished Service		2 5	71-74 4-7 3,5 3,5
- O	-		
Obligation of the CompanyOff-Premises Mileage		2 5	4-7 8-10
- P	-		
Payment of Charges for Service	Multiple Tiers Multiple Tiers	2 4A 5 6	22-26 13,14 34-36 3,10,11 23

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

Section 1
Thirteenth Revised Sheet 9
Cancels Twelfth Revised Sheet 9

(C)

TABLE OF CONTENTS AND GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	<u>Sheet</u>
- P - Private Line - Other (See Channels) Provision of Equipment		5 2	8-10 7, 8
- Q -			
- R -			
Restoration of Service Charge	Tier 1 Core Non-Specific	6 6 2	4, 20, 21 23 10
- S -			
Seasonal Service Selective Call Screening Service. Service Connection Assistance (SCA) Service Connection Charges. Service Order Charge Smart Pack Lite. Special Construction Special or Experimental Assemblies of Equipment	Multiple Tiers Multiple Tiers	5 4A 4 6 6 4 2 2	16 12 8-10 3, 8-10 40-41 33-37 38-39
Special Service and FacilitiesSuspension of Service		5 2	14 30-32

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

EEEEOTIVE A. JOS COOR

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Tenth Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Ninth Revised Check Sheet 1

(T)

(T)

(T) (D)

(D)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

	CHECKSHEET	
SECTION 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	REVISION First Twelfth Third Tenth Third First First Third Original First Original Original Third Second First Third	SHEET 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 14a 14e 15
4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Original Original Original Original First Second Original Original Original Original Third	30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 36 37 38

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4 Twelfth Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Eleventh Revised Sheet 2

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFF

Business Single-Party for 4 or more lines, PBX Trunks, Key Trunks, Centrex Service and rates/terms for certain Packages can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

(C) (C)

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Local Exchange Service – General	3
Local Exchange Rates - Monthly Rates	4
Local Exchange Maps	6,7
Service Connection Assistance (SCA)	8-9
Smart Pack Lite	40-41
Lifeline Assistance	14-14d
Link-Up	14e-14f
Enhanced Emergency Telephone Service (E9-1-1)	30-34
Extended Local Calling Service	35-37

(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

Section 4
Tenth Revised Sheet 4
Cancels Ninth Revised Sheet 4

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

ACCESS SERVICE

B. Exchange Access Service – Monthly Rates 1/2

Exchange Name: FAYETEVILLE

EAS TO: Mount Orab, Cincinnati

Class and Grade of Service Business Service:	Trans <u>Code</u>	Current Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Maximum Monthly <u>Rate</u>	*Tier Classification
Single-Party – 1st Line	B1	\$41.04	\$41.04	Tier 1 Core
Single-Party - 2nd & 3rd Line, each	B1	41.04	82.08	Tier 1 Non Core
Residence Service:				
Single-Party – 1st Line	R1	20.89	20.89	Tier 1 Core
Single-Party – 2nd & 3rd Line, each	R1	20.89	41.78	Tier 1 Non Core
Single-Party – 4 or more Lines, each	R1	20.89	None	
Single-Party Line, Metered, each	R1M	13.74 ^{3/}	13.74 ^{3/}	Tier 1 Core

1/ Includes Touch-Call Service.

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

Effective August 12, 2007, the rates for Residential and Business customers who do not have Touch Call service will be grandfathered and will see no change in their monthly rate. Any subsequent change to service made by such a grandfathered customer, however, will result in the loss of the grandfathering exception and will require that customer to upgrade to Touch Call Service.

This service offering is experimental and is limited to the first 85 residential customers in the three (3) exchanges requesting this service. There will be no additional charge for the first thirty (30) outgoing calls within the local area per month. For messages in excess of thirty (30), there is an additional charge of \$0.08 per message. No service connection charge will apply for the first time that a customer transfers to or from this service.

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

(C)

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-848-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4 Third Revised Sheet 15 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 15 Cancels First Revised Sheet 16 Cancels First Revised Sheet 17 Cancels First Revised Sheet 18 Cancels First Revised Sheet 19 Cancels First Revised Sheet 20 Cancels First Revised Sheet 21 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 22 Cancels Original Sheet 23 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 24 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 25 Cancels First Revised Sheet 26 Cancels Original Sheet 27 Cancels Original Sheet 28

Cancels Original Sheet 29

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 4
Third Revised Sheet 38
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 38
Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet 39

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

TOTAL TALK PACK

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

A. General

- 1. Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services:
 - a. Residential One-Party Line (includes Touch Tone capability)
 - b. Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services)
 - c. Caller ID Deluxe, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced Calling Services)

1	This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain deregulated and/or detariffed
	services

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

(C)

(C)

Section 4
First Revised Sheet 40
Cancels Original Sheet 40
Cancels Original Sheet 41

SMART PACK LITE¹

A. General

Smart Pack Lite is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Smart Pack Lite subscriber line provided. Smart Pack Lite includes the following services:

1. Residential One-Party Line
2. Caller ID Deluxe
1. One CCS or ACS feature of the customer's choice

(C)

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain non-regulated and/or detariffed services.

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

Section 5

FAYETTEVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO

Twenty-Third Revised Check Sheet 1 Cancels Twenty-Second Revised Check Sheet 1

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

CHECKSHEET

SECTION 5	REVISION Twenty-Second	SHEET 1	(T)
5	Fifth	2	(1)
5	Fifth	3	
5	First	4	
5	Second	5	
5	First	6	
5	Second	7	•
5 5 5 5	Third	8	
5	Third	9	
5	Second	10	
5	Second	11	
5	Third	12	
5	Second	13	
5	Sixth	14	
5	Second	15	
5	Fourth	16	
5	Second	16.1	
5	Second	17	
5	Fifth	18	
ວ ຂ	Third	19	
5 5		20	
จ	Third	20	
5	Third	22	(T)
5	First	23	
5	First	24	
5	Second	25	
5	First	26	
5	First	27	
5	First	28	
	First	29	
5	Third	30	
5	Third	31	
5	Sixth	32	
5 5 5 5	First	33	

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

Section 5
Twenty-Second Revised Sheet 1
Cancels Twenty-First Revised Sheet 1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

ISDN-PRI, Direct Inward Dialing, Dedicated DS1, Digital Transport Service, Enterprise Service (Special Reverse-Toll Charge Service), Resale and Sharing, Local Channels, Rotary Service, and 900 Services Call Blocking; plus Directory Listings (except Primary and Non-Pub), Off-Premise Extension, Suspension of Service, all Custom Calling Services (except Call Waiting), Telephone Number Referral, Advanced Calling Services (except Caller ID Basic and Call Trace), ISDN-BRI, and Special Service and Facilities for nonresidential can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Sheet</u>
Advanced Calling Services	37-44
Custom Calling Services	25-33
Directory Assistance Service Directory Listings Primary Listings Additional Listings Alternate Listings Additional Line of Information Nonpublished Service Listing Nonlisted Service Listing Foreign-Exchange Listing Employees' Telephone Service	18-19 3-6 3, 4 3, 4 3, 4 3, 5 3, 5 3, 5 17
Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Service Basic Rate Interface (BRI)	45-55
Mileage Charges	
Off-Premise Line	8-10
N11 Services	71-74 34-36
Special Service and Facilities Suspension of Service Telephone Number Referral Service Touch Call Service	14 16-16.1 23 2

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

(C)

Section 5 Third Revised Sheet 22 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 22

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

EXHIBIT A

(Butlerville Exchange Existing Affected Tariff Pages)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

SUBJECT INDEX

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Seventeenth Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Sixteenth Revised Check Sheet 1

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

	CHECKSHEET		_
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
Subject Index	Tenth	1	
Subject Index	Eleventh	2	(†)
Subject Index	Ninth	3	` `
Subject Index	Twelfth	4	
Subject Index	Third	5	(T)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Į

SUBJECT INDEX Tenth Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Ninth Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX			(T)	
ı	Tier	Section	Sheet	(C) (C)
- A -	<u> </u>	OVVIOL	<u>Oliogi</u>	(0)
Adjustment of Charges		3	3	
Advance Payments		3	27	
Advanced Calling Services		2	31-44	(C)
Aerial Facilities		3	13	(-)
Alterations	,	3	6	
Application for Service		3	5	
Application of Business Rate		1, 3	1, 10	
Application of Construction Charges		3	28	
Application of Residence Rate		1, 3	1, 11	
Application - General Exchange Service		3	5	
Application - General Rules and Regulations		3	1	
Armored Cable		3	12	
Availability of Facilities		3	1	
Authorized Attachments and Connections		3	4	
- B -				
Blocking, Per Call and Per Line	Multipie Tiers	2	28-30	(C)
- C -				
Cable in Conduit		3	12, 13	
Call Blocking (900 Services)		2	19	
Call Trace	Tier 1 Non-Core	2	36, 37	(C)
Cancellation for Cause		3	28	, - ,
Centrex Service	Multiple Tiers	1	3-17	(C)
Changes		2	1	(- /
Circuits on Poles		3	13	
Connecting Company Lines, Use of		3	2	
Construction - Installation and Maintenance Charges		3	11	
Construction - Special Type		3	12	
Contract Periods		3	20	
Contract Periods - Initial		3	20	
Contract Periods - PBX Service		3	20	
Credit, Establishing		3	9	
Credit, Local Service Guarantee		3	31, 32	
Credit Risk		3	14	
Custom Calling Service	Multiple Tiers	2	21 -2 7	(C)

ISSUED: July 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: September 10, 2007

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 07-848-TP-ALT ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

SUBJECT INDEX Ninth Revised Sheet 3 Cancels Eighth Revised Sheet 3

GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	<u>Sheet</u>	
- J -				
- K -				
- L -				
Liability of Telephone Company		3	26	
Line Extensions		3 2	13,14	
Link-Up America Local Service Guarantee Credit		3	4 A 31,32	
- M -				
Maintenance and Repairs		3	7	(C)
Misuse of Facilities		3	4	(C)
Moves		2	1	
- N -				
900 Services Call Blocking		2	19	
N11 Service	Tier 1 Non-Core		63- 6 6	
Non-Listed Telephone Numbers			6	
Non-Published Telephone Numbers	Her 1 Non-Core	3	6	

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Fifth Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Fourth Revised Check Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

	CHECKSHEET		
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
1	Eleventh	1	(T)
1	First	2	•
1	Second	3	(T)
1	Original	4	
1	First	5	(T)
1	First	6	,
1	First	7	
1	First	8	
1	First	9	
1	Second	10	(T)
1	Original	11	. ,
1	Second	12	(T)
1	Third	13	(T)
1	First	14	(T)
1	Original	15	
1	Original	16	
1	Original	17	
1	Second	18	(T)
1	Third	19	(T)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Eleventh Revised Sheet 1
Cancels Tenth Revised Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

Single Party 4 or more line rates can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

Within the exchange area as shown on map on P.U.C.O. No. 5, Section 1, Sheet No. 2, which entitles the subscribers to call, without additional charge, subscribers in the Blanchester exchange of the General Telephone Company of Ohio, the Morrow exchange of United Telephone Company of Ohio, and the Cincinnati Metropolitan Area Exchange of Cincinnati Bell, Inc.

	Month	ıly Rate ^{1/}	*Tier	
BUSINESS	<u>Current</u>	<u>Maximum</u>	Designation	
Single Party - 1st line	\$24.50	\$24.50	Tier 1 Core	
Single Party - 2 nd & 3 rd line, each	\$24.50	\$49.00	Tier 1 Non-Core	
	***	071.00	T: 4N 0	
Rotary Trunks, each	\$35.50	\$71.00	Tier 1 Non-Core	
RESIDENCE				
Single Party -1 st line	\$20.35	\$20.35	Tier 1 Core	
Single Party - 2 nd & 3 rd line, each	\$20.35	\$40.70	Tier 1 Non-Core	
Single Party – 4 th or more lines, each	\$20.35	None		
Multi-Party, each access line	\$15.40	\$15.40	Tier 1 Core	

Includes Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service. Effective August 12, 2007, the rates for Residential and Business customers who do not have Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service will be grandfathered and will see no change in their monthly rate. Any subsequent change to service made by such a grandfathered customer, however, will result in the loss of the grandfathering exception and will require that customer to upgrade to Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

(C)

(C)

(C)

Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-848-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1 Second Revised Sheet 3 Cancels First Revised Sheet 3

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

CENTREX SERVICE

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

A. General

- Centrex Service is a central office-based, flat rate, business communications service which provides capabilities similar to those offered on Private Branch Exchange, but without requiring switching equipment on the customer's premises. Centrex integrates all of a business customer's lines in to a single telecommunications system. Centrex is not provided in association with public or semi-public telephone service.
- 2. All Centex lines shall be equipped with touch call signaling, but will not be subject to Touchcall rates as set forth in Section 5 of this tariff.
- 3. The minimum charge for services provided under this tariff shall be one (1) month.
- Vacation rates for Centrex lines or services are not offered.
- 5. A Centrex customer must have a minimum of two (2) Centrex lines.
- 6. Centrex lines are not subject to Local Exchange Service Rates as set forth in Section 4 of this Tariff.
- 7. Centrex lines are not subject to the Rotary Service (Trunk Hunt) rates as set forth in Section 5 of this Tariff.
- 8. All station lines will be equipped with the standard system features as set forth in the Company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.
- 9. Exchange lines terminating at different locations of the customer may be combined into a Centrex Service group arrangement; however, all exchange lines terminating in the group must be served by the same central office.

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Original Sheet 5

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

Centrex Features can be found in the company's catalog located at w

(C)

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

(Ċ)

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 6 Cancels Original Sheet 6

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

APPROVED

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 7 Cancels Original Sheet 7

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 8 Cancels Original Sheet 8

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

(C)

APPROVE

<u>,</u> لم

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 9 Cancels Original Sheet 9

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

(C)

Л.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 1 Second Revised Sheet 10 Cancels First Revised Sheet 10

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

CENTREX SERVICE

C. CONDITIONS

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

1. The Company will furnish one (1) alphabetical directory listing for each Centrex summary account, with out charge. Additional listings(s) are offered subject to the provisions set forth in the Company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com

(C)

- 2. The rates and charges shown for Centrex Service apply to the establishment of Centrex Service only. Other services may be furnished at the rates and charges set forth in the Tariffs of the Company.
- 3. Centrex lines that terminate in key system common equipment or other CPE that performs pooling or switching functions must be provided in a "squared" arrangement in order to retain Centrex tariff rates. A "squared" arrangement is one in which the number of Centrex lines equals the number of stations/lines served by the key system common equipment or the CPE switched/pooling equipment. If the number of stations served by the key system common equipment or the CPE switching/pooling equipment exceeds the number of Centrex lines, the Centrex lines will be rated at the appropriate Key Trunk, or PBX Trunks rate as found in Tariff M.P.S.C. No. 1 of this Tariff.
- 4. The business customer may choose to pay for the service on a month-to-month basis or under a service contract plan for the periods of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 months. A month-to-month business customer may, at any time, convert to a service contract plan by paying the applicable service period plan rate currently in effect.
- 5. The monthly rate for customers choosing the service period plan is guaranteed against Telephone Company initiated changes during the selected service contract period.

	Sect	1	
Original	Sheet	No.	11

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- C. CONDITIONS (Continued)
 - 6. Subsequent line additions/deletions to the original service contract period are stipulated as follows:
 - a. Subsequent additions will be added to an existing contract, based upon the remaining period of the initial contract. If the line additions cause the customer's total Centrex line count to exceed the threshold of the line count previously contracted, all lines will be billed at the rate for the larger line count.
 - b. Subsequent line deletions, resulting in reductions equal to or exceeding 20% of the initial quantity of lines under contract, will be considered a termination liability and treated as specified in E.9. below. If the reduction causes the total number of lines to fall into a different line size group, all remaining lines will be billed at rates for the smaller line size group.
- D. LIABILITY OF THE TELEPHONE COMPANY

The liability of the Telephone Company for interruptions in or failure of service provided under the Centrex Service Tariff or for any damages arising from the provision of service is provided for in Section 2.

ISSUED: 03/31/94 EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 94-196-TP-ATA

ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

BY: JAMES A. BUBAR, PRESIDENT

PLEASANT PLAIN, OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1 Second Revised Sheet 12 Cancels First Revised Sheet 12

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

RATES AND CHARGES



Business Rates - *Tier 1 Non Core:

Current Month-to-Month Rates, per line

<u> Uur</u>	rent Month-to-Month Rates, per line	
		Monthly Rate
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$20.93
b.	7-12 lines, each line	18.84
Ç.	13-24 line, each line	16.74
d.	24 lines or more, each line	14.65

Current Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	48 Month	60 Month
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$20.51	\$19.88	\$19.05	\$1 8.00	\$16.98
b.	7-12 lines, each line	18.05	16.90	15.43	13.68	12.05
C.	13-24 line, each line	16.00	14.91	13.52	11.88	10.39
d.	24 lines or more, each line	13.95	12.92	11.62	10.08	8.66

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901; 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

(C)

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Third Revised Sheet 13
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 13

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

APPNUVE U

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
- 1. Business Rates *Tier 1 Non Core (continued):

Maximum Month-to-Month Rates, per line

		Monthly Rate
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$41.86
b.	7-12 lines, each line	37.68
Ç.	13-24 line, each line	33.48
d.	24 lines or more, each line	29.30

Maximum Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	48 Month	60 Month
a	2-6 lines, each line	\$41.02	\$39.76	\$38.10	\$36.00	\$33.96
b.	7-12 lines, each line	36.10	33.80	30.86	27.36	24.10
C.	13-24 ilne, each line	32.00	29.82	27.04	23.76	20.78
d.	24 lines or more, each line	27.90	25.84	23.24	20.16	17.32

* Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

EFFECTIVE: January 2, 2008

(C)

Section 1 First Revised Sheet 14 Cancels Original Sheet 14

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

(C)

CENTREX SERVICE



E. RATES AND CHARGES

6. End User Common Line Charge (EUCL)

The FCC End User Common Line Charge (EUCL) will be assessed based upon the total number of Centrex lines to which the customer subscribes.

- 7. Connection Charges
 - a. In addition to the recurring monthly charges, Service Connection Charges, as specified in Section 6, apply to the connection of one or more lines at the same time and on the same service of the customer, with the following exceptions:
 - Service Connection charges will not apply to changes requested for a period of thirty (30) days immediately following the initial installation of system services. Following the thirty (30) day period, chares for any changes or additional requests will apply as described in Section 6.
 - At the Telephone Company's discretion, the nonrecurring chares may be reduced or waived during promotional campaigns and/or as a part of customer negotiation.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

	Sect	1_	
Original	Sheet	No.	15

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - 8. Service Contract Plan
 - a. The monthly rate for Centrex service under the term payment plan for the periods of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 months is subject to Company initiated rate increases. The Public Service Commission of Ohio ordered rate changes supersede the rates, terms, and conditions of this Tariff.
 - b. Centrex station line additions under the term payment plan may be made at contracted rates for the duration of the contract period. If this election is made, the additions would be subject to termination liabilities.
 - 1) Upon expiration of the term payment plan, the customer must select a new contract period as offered in the current tariff, or revert to current tariff rates for the month-to-month payment option.
 - 9. Termination Liability

Termination liability for all or part of Centrex Service is as follows:

a. Full Termination

Discontinuance of entire Centrex service within the initial service contract period will be calculated as the lesser amount of the following:

The difference between the amount the customer would be charged for the period the service was installed had the one (1) month rate been selected and what was charged under the selected Service Contract Plan period from the date the system was installed; or,

ISSUED: 03/31/94 EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

Section 1 Original Sheet No. 16

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
 - Termination Liability (Continued)
 - a. Full Termination (Continued)
 - The remaining number of months times the originally selected contract period monthly rate times fifty percent.

Under either of the above options, the termination calculation applies only the Centrex line rate and the number of lines the customer has selected under the Service Contract Plans.

b. Partial Terminations

Failure to maintain the contracted for Centrex Lines on a monthly basis, as specified in the Service Contract Plan selected by the customer, will result in billing to the c customer for unused lines. This billing will be based on the contracted for number of Centrex Lines less the number of lines in service at the end of the month times the lesser of:

- 1) The difference between the amount the customer would be charged had the one (1) month rate been selected and what would have been charged under the selected Service Contract Plan payment period for the line; or.
- 2) The originally selected Service Contract Period monthly rate times fifty percent.
- c. Moves

Moves of the primary location within the LATA will be subject to termination liability except when the move is within the same serving wire center area and the customer subscribes to the same or greater number of lines.

Moves of secondary locations to a non-continuous property location do not constitute termination of the Centrex Service Agreement.

ISSUED: 03/31/94

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 94-196-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JAMES A. BUBAR, PRESIDENT
PLEASANT PLAIN, OHIO

1

	Section	1
Original	Sheet No.	17

P.U.C.O. NO. 5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CENTREX SERVICE

(N)

E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)

5.35

- 9. Termination Liability (Continued)
 - d. Commission approval of the above termination liability language is not intended to indicate that the Commission has approved or sanctioned any terms or provisions contained therein.

Signatories to such contracts shall be free to pursue whatever legal rememdies they have, should a dispute arise.

ISSUED: 03/31/94 EFFECTIVE: 04/01/94

1

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO P.U C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Second Revised Sheet 18
Cancels First Revised Sheet 18

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

Total Talk Pack for non-residential customers can be found in the company's catalog located a www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Onlo Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohlo Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, complaint handling, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

(C)

(C)

TOTAL TALK PACK

A. General

- 1. Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services¹.
 - a. Residential One-Party Line (includes Touch Tone capability)

(C)

- b. Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services)
- c. Caller ID Deluxe, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced Calling Services)

(C)

B. Conditions and Limitations

- Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- Total Talk Pack customers may terminate their enrollment in the Plan at any time upon notice to the company.
- Unless terminated by the Total Talk Pack customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- 4. Service Charges, as described in Section 6 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and additional Total Talk Pack lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Charges will not apply when the Total Talk Pack replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the Total Talk Pack back to Local Exchange Service.
- Total Talk Pack customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain deregulated and/or de-tariffed services.

(C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

В.

Section 1 Third Revised Sheet 19 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 19

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

TOTAL TALK PACK (Continued)

(C)

(C)

(T)

(T)

- Conditions and Limitations (Continued)
 - The Plan may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for 6. those specified in this offering.
 - 7. If a customer fails to submit timely payment sufficient to cover the entire amount of the regulated and unregulated bundled packaged rate, the Company may discontinue the provision of any regulated and unregulated services, other than basic local exchange service, if payment is sufficient to cover the rate for basic local exchange service. The rate for basic local exchange service shall be the tariffed rate for stand-alone basic local exchange service.
- Rates 1 C.

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Rate Per Month Residence 1. \$35.05 Local Bundle, per line 3. Residence Total Talk Smart Pack 1 \$35.05

Customers must agree to a one-year service commitment and subscribe to TDS Long Distance's Total Talk 200 or Unlimited Minute Plans to be eligible for this rate. If the customer terminates the bundle prior to 1 year, a \$99.00 termination fee applies.

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE - OHIO

Twenty-Fifth Revised Check Sheet 1

Section 2

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Cancels Twenty-Fourth Revised Check Sheet 1

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

think the state of	CHECKSHEET		
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
	Fourth	1	
2	Eighth	2	(T)
2	Fifth	2 3	V -7
2	Third	4	
2	Third	4A	
2	Fifth	5	
2	Second	5.1	
2	First	6	
2	Third	7	
2	Original	8	
2	Original	9	
2	Original	10	
2	Original	11	
2	First	12	
2	Third	13	
2	Second	14	
2	Sixth	15	
2	Second	16	
2	Third	17	
2	Third	18	
2	Second	18a	
2	First	18b	
2	First	18c	
2	Original	18d	
2	First	18e	
2	Original	18f	
2	Second	19	
2	First	20 21	
2	Second First	21	
2	First First	22 23	
2	Second	23 24	
2	Third	25 25	
2	First	25 25.1	
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Fifth	26	
2	First	26 27	
2	First	28	
2	Original	29 29	
2	Oliginal	23	

ISSUED: March 4, 2008 EFFECTIVE: March 4, 2008

ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, PRESIDENT
BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 2 Second Revised Check Sheet 3 Cancels First Revised Check Sheet 3

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

SECTION	REVISION		
2	Original	63	
2	Original	64	
2	Original	65	
2	First	66	
2	Original	67	(N)
2	Original	68	(N)

ISSUED: October 24, 2007 EFFECTIVE: October 24, 2007

P. U. C. O. NO. 5

Section 2
Sixth Revised Index Sheet 1
Cancels Fifth Revised Index Sheet 1

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS.

(T)

(C)

Advanced Calling Services (except Caller ID Basic and Call Trace), Service Connection Charges Charges for 4 or more lines, Custom Calling Services (except Call Waiting), and ISDN-BRI for nonresidential can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

(C)

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

SUBJECT INDEX

	<u>Sheet</u>	
Advanced Calling Services Application and Explanation of Symbols Charges for Changes, Moves, Service Connections and Restoral of Service Custom Calling Service	6 1	(C)
Directory Assistance Service Enhanced Emergency Telephone Service (E911 Service) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Service (BRI)		(C) (C) (C)
Lifeline Assistance Link Up 900 Services Call Blocking N11 Services Per Call Blocking/Per Line Blocking	18 18e 19 63-66 28-30	(C)
Service Connection Assistance Smart Pack Lite Special Assemblages Tel-Tone Touch Calling Telephone Number Referral Service Vacation Service (Seasonal) Waiver of Service Charges During Promotional Periods	13-14 67-68 4 7 20 5	(C) (C)

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

ISSUED: January 2, 2008

Section 2 Second Revised Sheet 19 Cancels First Revised Sheet 19

(T)

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS (C) 900 SERVICES CALL BLOCKING (Residence only) General Α. 900 Services Call Blocking is an optional service providing residential subscribers with the capability to block the origination of direct dialed calls to all 900 services. В. Regulations Call blocking of 900 services is provided where Telephone Company facilities a. permit. 900 services blocking is provided to residential customers at no charge for initial b. requests. (C) (C) Charges associated with residential customers' subsequent requests for 900 C. services blocking will not exceed the company's service order charge. Residential customers obtaining service at a new location shall be afforded (C) d. blocking of 900 services at no charge, even if they exercised an option to block services at a previous location at no charge.

e. Customers may elect to remove 900 services blocking free of charge. Requests by customers to remove 900 services blocking must be in writing.

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SMART PACK LITE

General

Smart Pack Lite is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Smart Pack Lite subscriber line provided. Smart Pack Lite includes the following services:

- 1. Residential One-Party Line
- 2. Caller ID Deluxe
- 1. One CCS or ACS feature of the customer's choice

[Free Inside Wire Maintenance included with this bundle]

B. Conditions and Limitations

ISSUED: October 24, 2007

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Customers must agree to a one-year service commitment in order to subscribe to Smart Pack Lite.
- 3. Unless terminated by the Smart Pack Lite customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time to time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- Smart Pack Lite customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offenings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
- 5. Customers enrolled in the Plan, who fail to pay the entire rate per month, will be subject to having all existing Smart Pack Lite services converted to the applicable tariff rates. Service charges will not apply for converting services back to the tariff rates. Such customers will not be permitted to re-enroll in this Plan until such time as all associated unpaid balances are satisfactorily paid in full.

EFFECTIVE: October 24, 2007

Section 2 Original Sheet 68

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SMART PACK LITE (Continued)

APPROVED

C. Rates1

Rate Per Month

1. Residence

Local Bundle, per line

\$23.76

EFFECTIVE: October 24, 2007

ISSUED: October 24, 2007

(N)

ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT FAYETTEVILLE, OHIO

Customers are required to subscribe to TDS Telecom's DSL Service to be eligible for this rate. If the customer terminates the bundle prior to 1 year, a \$99.00 termination fee applies.

EXHIBIT B

(Butlerville Exchange Replacement Tariff Sheets)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

SUBJECT INDEX

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE - OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Eighteenth Revised Check Sheet 1 Cancels Seventeenth Revised Check Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CHECKSHEET

SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
Subject Index	Eleventh	1	(T)
Subject Index	Eleventh	2	
Subject Index	Tenth	3	(T)
Subject Index	Twelfth	4	
Subject Index	Third	5	

Eleventh Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Tenth Revised Sheet 1 P.U.C.O. NO. 5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

1	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	<u>Sheet</u>	
Adjustment of Charges	Multiple Tiers	3 3 2 3 3 1,3 3 1,3 3 3 3	3 27 31-44 13 6 5 1, 10 28 1, 11 5 1 12 1	
- B - Blocking, Per Call and Per Line	Multiple Tiers	2	28-30	
- C -		3	12, 13	
Call Trace Cancellation for Cause	Tier 1 Non-Core	2 3	36, 37 28	
Changes Circuits on Poles Connecting Company Lines, Use of Construction - Installation and Maintenance Charges Construction - Special Type Contract Periods Contract Periods - Initial Contract Periods - PBX Service Credit, Establishing Credit, Local Service Guarantee Credit Risk Custom Calling Service	Multiple Tiers	2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2	1 13 2 11 12 20 20 20 9 31, 32 14 21-27	

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008 ISSUED: April 28, 2008

SUBJECT INDEX

(C)

(C)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE - OHIO

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

SUBJECT INDEX

Tenth Revised Sheet 3

Cancels Ninth Revised Sheet 3

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

	Tier <u>Designation</u>	Section	Sheet	
- J -				
- K -				
- L -				
Liability of Telephone Company Line Extensions Link-Up America Local Service Guarantee Credit		3 3 2 3	26 13,14 4A 31,32	
- M -				
Maintenance and Repairs		3	7	
Misuse of Facilities Moves		3 2	4 1	
- N -				
N11 Service Non-Listed Telephone Numbers Non-Published Telephone Numbers		3	63-66 6 6	(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

MI

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Sixth Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Fifth Revised Check Sheet 1

(N) (T)

(T) (D)

(D) (T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CHECKSHEET

SECTION 1 1 1 1 1	REVISION Original Twelfth First Third	SHEET Index 1 1 2 3
1	Third	18

Section 1
Original Index Sheet 1

(N)

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

Business Single-Party for 4 or more lines, Rotary Trunks, Centrex Service and rates/terms for certain Packages can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Local Exchange Service – General	1	
Local Exchange Rates - Monthly Rates	1	
Local Exchange Maps	2	
Total Talk Package	18	(N)

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Section 1
Twelfth Revised Sheet 1
Cancels Eleventh Revised Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(D)

(C)

Within the exchange area as shown on map on P.U.C.O. No. 5, Section 1, Sheet No. 2, which entitles the subscribers to call, without additional charge, subscribers in the Blanchester exchange of the General Telephone Company of Ohio, the Morrow exchange of United Telephone Company of Ohio, and the Cincinnati Metropolitan Area Exchange of Cincinnati Bell, Inc.

	Month	nly Rate ^{1/}	*Tier
<u>BUSINESS</u>	<u>Current</u>	<u>Maximum</u>	<u>Designation</u>
Single Party - 1 st line	\$24.50	\$24.50	Tier 1 Core
Single Party - 2 nd & 3 rd line, each	\$24.50	\$49.00	Tier 1 Non-Core
RESIDENÇE			
Single Party -1st line	\$20.35	\$20.35	Tier 1 Core
Single Party - 2 nd & 3 rd line, each	\$20.35	\$40.70	Tier 1 Non-Core
Single Party – 4 th or more lines, each	\$20.35	None	
Multi-Party, each access line	\$15.40	\$15.40	Tier 1 Core

Includes Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service. Effective August 12, 2007, the rates for Residential and Business customers who do not have Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service will be grandfathered and will see no change in their monthly rate. Any subsequent change to service made by such a grandfathered customer, however, will result in the loss of the grandfathering exception and will require that customer to upgrade to Tel-Tone Touch Calling Service.

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-848-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

Section 1
Third Revised Sheet 3
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 3
Cancels First Revised Sheet 5
Cancels First Revised Sheet 6
Cancels First Revised Sheet 7
Cancels First Revised Sheet 8
Cancels First Revised Sheet 9
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 10
Cancels Original Sheet 11
Cancels Third Revised Sheet 12
Cancels Third Revised Sheet 13
Cancels First Revised Sheet 14
Cancels Original Sheet 15
Cancels Original Sheet 16

Cancels Original Sheet 17

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(C)

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

Section 1
Third Revised Sheet 18
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 18
Cancels Third Revised Sheet 19

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

((D)
,	(D)

TOTAL TALK PACK

A. General

- Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services¹.
 - a. Residential One-Party Line (includes Touch Tone capability)
 - Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services)
 - c. Caller ID Deluxe, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced Calling Services)

(C)

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain deregulated and/or de-tariffed services.

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO

Section 2 Twenty-Sixth Revised Check Sheet 1

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

Cancels Twenty-Fifth Revised Check Sheet 1

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

CHECKSHEET

SECTION	<u>REVISION</u>	SHEET
2	Fourth	1
2	Eighth	2
2	Fifth	3
2	Third	4
2	Third	4A
2	Fifth	5
2	Second	5.1
2	First	6
2	Third	7
2	Original	8
2	Original	9
2	Original	10
2	Original	11
2	First	12
2	Third	13
2	Second	14
2	Sixth	15
2	Second	16
2	Third	17
2	Third	18
2	Second	18a
2	First	18b
2	First	18c
2	Original	18d
2	First	18e
2	Original	18f
2	Third	19
2	First	20
2	Second	21
2	First	22
2	First	23
2	Second	24
2	Third	25
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	First	25.1
2	Fifth	26
2	First	27
2	First	28
2	Original	29
	•	

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

(T)

LITTLE MIAMI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BUTLERVILLE EXCHANGE – OHIO

Third Revised Check Sheet 3 Cancels Second Revised Check Sheet 3

Section 2

P.U.C.O. NO. 5

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

	CHECKSHEET		(T)
<u>SECTION</u>	REVISION	SHEET	
2	Original	63	
2	Original	64	
2	Original	65	
2	First	66	
2	First	67	(T)
			(D)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

*

Section 2
Sixth Revised Index Sheet 1
Cancels Fifth Revised Index Sheet 1

P. U. C. O. NO. 5

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

Dedicated DS1, Digital Transport Service, Direct Inward Dialing, Resale and Sharing, Rotary Service and 900 Services Call Blocking; plus Advanced Calling Services (except Caller ID Basic and Call Trace), Service Connection Charges, Charges for 4 or more lines, Custom Calling Services (except Call Waiting), and ISDN-BRI for nonresidential can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

SUBJECT INDEX

	<u>Sheet</u>
Advanced Calling Services	31-38 6 1 21-27
Directory Assistance Service	60-61 8-12
Lifeline Assistance	18 18e
N11 Services Per Call Blocking/Per Line Blocking	63-66 28-30
Service Connection Assistance Smart Pack Lite Special Assemblages Tel-Tone Touch Calling Telephone Number Referral Service Vacation Service (Seasonal) Waiver of Service Charges During Promotional Periods	13-14 67-68 4 7 20 5

ISSUED: April 28, 2008 EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 08-0002-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
BUTLERVILLE, OHIO

(T)

(C)

Section 2 Third Revised Sheet 19 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 19

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(C)

(C)

Section 2 First Revised Sheet 67 Cancels Original Sheet 67 Cancels Original Sheet 68

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

(T)

SMART PACK LITE¹

(C)

A. General

Smart Pack Lite is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Smart Pack Lite subscriber line provided. Smart Pack Lite includes the following services:

- 1. Residential One-Party Line
- 2. Caller ID Deluxe
- 3. One CCS or ACS feature of the customer's choice

(C)

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain non-regulated and/or detariffed services.

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: April 28, 2008

EFFECTIVE: April 28, 2008

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

4/28/2008 2:08:45 PM

in

Case No(s). 90-5025-TP-TRF

Summary: Amended Application In the matter of the Application of Little Miami Communications Corporation Detariffing and Related Action: PUCO Case No. 08-0002-TP-ATA. electronically filed by Mrs. Karen J Fehrman on behalf of Little Miami Communications Corporation